


FT. BENNING TAXI CO.

A Division of RADIO CAB CO., Inc.
Dial FA 2-5413 Dial FA 2-5413

For Taxi Service Staying On Reservation
For Taxi Service Between Ft. Benning and Adjacent Points of Reservation
For Taxi Service Between Ft. Benning and Columbus or Phenix City

For Taxi Service Between Ft. Benning and Muscogee County Airport

RADIO CAB CO., INC.

Dial FA 2-5411 Dial FA 2-5411

SERVING
FT. BENNING COLUMBUS - PHENIX CITY

AIRPORT LIMOUSINE SERVICE
Operated by

RADIO CAB CO., INC.

FOR LIMOUSINE SERVICE
CALL US OR YOUR AIRLINE

- For Taxi Service On Or Off Post
““When You Wanna Go, Call Radio!”’

AVIS RENT-A-CAR

Operated by RADIO CAB CO., Inc.
418 - 15th Street " and 1325 Broadway
' COLUMBUS

Dial FA 2-5415 - Dial FA 2-5415

RENT-A-CAR FROM AVIS
When the Wife or Home Folks Visit You
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I'confidently expect that you will find your tour at Fort
Benning rewarding and satisfying as you assist in ac-
complishing the many missions assigned to units here. -
“These missions are vital to our Nation’s defense.

=
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You will find Fort Benning a pleasant place to serve.
We have here, on-post and in the friendly civilian
communities surrounding us, a wide selection of whole- -
some, healthful activities for your leisure time. This
publication should prove valuable to you as a guide to
these activities. ‘

| urge you to exercise wholeheartedly the responsibility
- of a good citizen to enter fully into the community life
of Fort Benning and our surrounding towns. It is your
privilege to take full advantage of the many facilities
available to you.

Our friendly environment in this military community
and our cordial relationship with our civilian neighbors
are things we value highly. | am certain that you will
wish to join actively in our continuing effort to main-
tain and improve them,

COMMANDING GENERAL
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THE BENNING HERALD

The Benning Herald is published quarter-
ly by the Columbus Office Supply Company
as a civilian enterprise in the interests of
the officers and enlisted personnel of Fort
Benning and distributed to all units at Fort
Benning, Georgia.

Policies and statements reflected in the
news columns or editorials represent those
of the individual writers, and under no
circumstances are to be considered those of
the Department of the Army.

The appearance of advertising in the
Benning Herald does not indicate Army en-
dorsement of any products or services ad-
vertised.

Liaison between the publisher and the
Commanding General, The United States
Army Infantry Center, is maintained by the
Information Officer, The United States
Army Infantry Center, Fort Benning.

All news matter for publication should be
sent to the Information Officer at Fort
Benning. News furnished by the Informa-
tion Officer is available for general release.

Columbus, Ga. Telephone FA 2-4478
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History of Fort Benning

Camp Benning was founded Oct. 7, 1918, as a
consolidation of three Infantry Schools then operat-
ing at widely scattered locations. Probably not even
the most far sighted military leaders could envision
today’s Fort Benning—an installation which has
earned the title of “the world’s most complete Army
post.”

From an original small tent encampment, Fort
Benning has grown until today the post encompasses
some 182,000 acres or 286 square miles. There are
more than 6,200 buildings and facilities which could
support a population of more than 86,000. At pres-
ent there are approximately 40,000 troops stationed
here.

Roads, streets, buildings, ranges and terrain
features are named for units that served in World
Wars I and II, for battle areas in France identified
by action of American units, for American soldiers
killed in action and for other famed American sol-
diers. The post itself is named in honor of a dis-
tinguished Confederate Army officer, Maj. Gen.
Henry L. Benning, whose home was in Columbus,
Georgia.

Following World War I, the Department of the
Army issued orders that Fort Benning was to be
salvaged. Perhaps that would have ended Fort
Benning’s history. But Major Paul Jones, who re-

ceived the order, consulted the dictionary and found
that the word “salvage” meant to “save.” Armed
with this definition, he issued orders that all build-
ings be painted to “save” them.

During the peaceful years of the 1920’s and
1930’s, many of the military leaders of World War
II saw service at Fort Benning. Among them were
Generals of the Army Dwight D. Eisenhower,
George C. Marshall and Omar N. Bradley; Generals
J. Lawton Collins, Joseph W. Stilwell, Mark Clark,

Courtney H. Hodges, Nathan F. Twining, Alex-

ander M. Patch, Simon B. Buckner, and many other
distinguished officers.

On Nov. 1, 1949, all units and activities at Fort
Benning were gathered under one command to form
The Infantry Center. This reorganization consoli-
dated two jobs—that of the commanding general
of the post and the commandant of The Infantry
School.

Future America owes a debt of gratitude to
yesterday’s and today’s officers and enlisted men
of The Infantry Center. Their vision and persistent
effort created this center of instruction where today
the U. S. Army Infantry School continues to make

- history, fulfilling its mission of training the Infan-

tryman for his decisive role in modern warfare.

History of the U.S. Army Infantry School

The U. S. Army Infantry School, first known
as the Infantry School of Practice, came into being
in 1826 at Jefferson Barracks, Mo. Two years later,
the school was discontinued because the Indian
Wars had interrupted its scheduled courses. Almost
80 years passed before it was re-established in 1907
when Lt. Gen. Arthur MacArthur became com-
mandant of the School of Musketry at the Presidio
of Monterey, Calif. In 1913, the school was moved to
Fort Sill, Okla.,, and its name changed to The
Infantry School of Arms. The Artillery School, then
named the Artillery School of Arms, was also lo-
cated at Fort Sill.

As a result of World War I Army expansion, a
Small Arms Firing School was formed at Camp
Perry, Ohio, and a Machine Gun School was estab-
lished at Camp Hancock, Ga. The Infantry School
of Arms continued to function at Fort Sill.

Having these units so widely separated proved
unsatisfactory, so in 1918 these three schools were
combined to form The Infantry School at Fort Ben-

ning. Its personnel then consisted of 125 officers
and 1,200 enlisted men. In September 1919, the
order was issued for the complete and final reorgani-
zation of The Infantry School as a permanent in-
stallation and the Fort Benning area was enkarged
to 98,000 acres.

In July 1941, The Infantry School opened its
first officer candidate class. The last World War I1I
class was graduated Dec. 9, 1946. During that period,
70,000 second lieutenants were graduated.

Shortly after the termination of World War II,

‘the officer candidate program was discontinued.

With the outbreak of hostilities in Korea, however,
the need for additional junior officers resulted in a
resumption of their program in February, 1951. In
March, 1953, the school assumed the task of training
officer candidates for other arms and services ex-
cept the Artillery.

From a student body of a few' hundred, the
U. S. Army Infantry School has grown into the
Army’s largest educational institution.



Infantry School Courses

Infantry Officer Orientation Course
Allied Associate Company Officer
Associate Infantry Officer Advanced
Infantry Officer Refresher

Allied Infantry Motor Transportation
Trainfire Instructor

Airborne

Infantry Officer Candidate

Army Reserve Officer Candidate
Infantry Radio Maintenance

Arrival

All incoming personnel should report to the
Reception Office, Room 11, Building No. 5, at the
center of Vibbert Ave. and Sigerfoos St., directly
opposite the Catholic Chapel. The Reception Office

Allied Training Program

An important aspect of the Military Assistance

Program of the United States government is the -

training of military representatives from foreign
countries in American service schools. This train-
ing is designed to unify the defense of the free
world and to teach selected officers and noncom-
missioned officers in the employment and main-
tenance of American military equipment furnished

American Red Cross

The main office of the Red Cross is located on
the corner of Vibbert Ave. and Ingersoll St. across
from Doughboy Stadium. A sub-office for the con-
venience of troops in the Sand Hill, Harmony
Church and Kelley Hill areas is located in Building
3818, Sand Hill. There is also a Red Cross office
at the Martin Army Hospital for service to patients
and the Medical Detachment.

Office hours for the main Red Cross office are

Automobile Registration

Registration of automobiles must be initiated
with the Provost Marshal’s office when the vehicle
is initially introduced onto the reservation. The fol-
lowing documents are required at time of registra-
tion : valid state operator’s permit (driving license),

Infantry Automotive Supervision
Associate Infantry Commanding Officer
Infantry Officer Advanced

Allied Officer Advanced

Allied Communication Officer
Pathfinder

Ranger

Infantry Counterfire Supervision
National Guard OCS

Advanced NCO

is open 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Both
officer and enlisted personnel, including students,
visitors, transient and permanent personnel, report
to this office.

these countries under the program.

The United States Army Infantry School plays
a major role in this effort, training between 700 and
800 allied students yearly from as many as 45 dif-
ferent nations. Allied students are enrolled either in
special allied courses in which the instruction is
presented through interpreters, or in regularly
scheduled classes with U. S. students.

8 am. to 5 p.m. Monday through Saturday. The

hours for the suboffice are 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Monday through Friday. Twenty-four-hour service
daily, including holidays and Sunday, is available
to personnel confronted with emergency situations
after regular hours. However, in these situations, a
report should be made to the duty officer who will
determine whether the problem is such as to require
Red Cross service.

registration certificate of vehicle and proof of own-
ership, valid up-to-date insurance policy in the min-
imum broad coverage of $10,000/$20,000 public lia-
bility and $5,000 property damage, and an inspec-
tion slip obtained at the Provost Marshal’s Office.
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Book Department

The Book Department of the U. S. Army In-
fantry School maintains large stocks of instructional
material, training aids and school supplies of all
types. Instructional material prepared by the in-
structional departments can be purchased at the
Main Book Store. The Book Department also car-

Bowling Alleys
Special Services operates three bowling alleys:

Bowling Alley No. 26, located on Ingersoll St.
next to the old Post Gymnasium, is open Mondays
through Fridays from 5 to 10 p.m. and Saturdays
and Sundays from 1 to 10 p.m.

Bowling Alley No. 24, located in the Lawson

Education

Military personnel may enroll in United States

Armed Forces Institute courses or correspondence
courses. Extension courses, on the junior and senior
level, may be taken through the University of
Georgia branch in Columbus. Columbus College of-
fers courses on the freshman and sophomore level.

Firearms

Enlisted men quartered with their organiza-
tions are required to keep privately owned arms
and ammunition in the organizational storerooms.
Battalions and separate organizations command-
ers will keep an up-to-date list of all firearms owned
by enlisted men of their command and kept on the
reservation. Copies of such lists will be forwarded
to the Provost Marshal’s office.

The carrying of arms anywhere on the reserva-
tion is prohibited, except by individuals engaged in
the performance of military duty, skeet shooting,
-trap shooting, authorized pistol and rifle target

Fort Benning Major Units

THE 2ND INFANTRY DIVISION arrived at
Fort Benning as the result of the deactivation of the
10th Division in June, 1958. The famous “Indian-
head” Division possesses outstanding combat rec-
ords in World Wars I and II and in the Korean
conflict. It was the first division in the U. S. Army
to reorganize under the ROAD concept.

THE 11th AIR ASSAULT DIVISION
(TEST) was organized in February 1963 to test
the latest concepts of an air mobile capability for
Infantry. Located in the Harmony Church area, the
test division contains many of the Army’s latest

ries an extensive line of quality Infantry School
souvenirs, swagger sticks, trophies and professional
military books. In addition, the Book Department
operates a complete Mail Order Service. Catalogs
are available at both stores.

Army Airfield area, is open Mondays through Fri-
days from 5 to 10 p.m., closed Saturdays and open
Sundays from 1 to 10 p.m.

Bowling Alley No. 22, located on Scott Ave. in
Sand Hill, is open Mondays through Fridays from
5 to 10 p.m., Saturdays from 1 to 10 p.m., and closed
Sundays.

College level courses are also offered on post in
connection with the American University.

For information and enrollment, contact the
Educational Development Section, Building 2512,
Indianhead Road, telephone 545-4111.

shooting or authorized hunting.

The firing of any arms whatsoever w1th1n the
limits of the garrison proper is prohibited, except
on authorized duty.

The use of rifles for hunting is prohibited.

All personnel quartered separately are required
to report to the Provost Marshal any weapons kept
in their quarters.

All privately owned weapons brought on the
reservation for hunting or for any other purpose
must be registered with the Provost Marshal. Carry-
ing of concealed weapons is prohibited.

rotary and fixed-wing aircraft.

THE U. S. ARMY INFANTRY CENTER
TROOP COMMAND acts as a centralized organi-
zational and control agency for the various units
supporting The Infantry Center, relieving it of
many time-consuming administrative functions.

THE 197th INFANTRY BRIGADE, formed

from elements of the U. S. Army Infantry School
Troop Command, is assigned to the Third U. S.
Army with the mission of supporting The Infantry
School and The Infantry Center.

THE STUDENT BRIGADE houses, feeds,

SRV




250-FOOT AIRBORNE TRAINING TOWER

pays and administers to students at The Infantry
School.

LAWSON ARMY AVIATION COMMAND
was founded in 1919 as an observation balloon post
for the Infantry. It now supports Infantry Center
activities.

U. S. ARMY INFANTRY BOARD was estab-
lished at Fort Benning late in 1919. Its mission is
evaluating recommendations for development and
testing and making recommendations on Infantry

weapons, clothing and equipment.
U. S. ARMY COMBAT DEVELOPMENT

COMMAND, INFANTRY AGENCY was organ-
ized in July 1962 as an agency of the Combat De-

velopments Command at Fort Belvoir, Virginia. It
develops: current doctrine and future concepts in-
cluding organization, tactics, and material require-
ments relating to the infantry, mechanized infantry,
and airborne infantry.

U. S. ARMY INFANTRY HUMAN RE-
SEARCH UNIT was organized at Fort Benning
in November, 1953, as a branch of the Human Re-
sources Research Office of George Washington
University. It is charged with studying the psy-
chological aspects of training and combat to de-

velop new training and fighting techniques.
MARTIN ARMY HOSPITAL, .located ap-



proximately three miles from the Main Post on
scenic Houston Hill, was officially opened July 1,
1958. The U. S. Army Hospital at Fort Benning
began operation in 1919 and has grown to the
present $8 million medical facility with a staff of
approximately 1,000.

THE U. S. ARMY MARKSMANSHIP
TRAINING UNIT assists in conducting the All-
Army Rifle and Pistol Championships, selects and
trains candidates for positions on U. S. international
shooting teams and conducts an advanced marks-

Golf

The Sand Hill enlisted men’s golf course, lo-
cated in the Sand Hill area, is open from 12 noon
to 6 p.m. weekdays, 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. Saturdays,
Sundays and holidays. Closed Monday.

Guest Houses

The three Guest Houses operated by the Post
Exchange are provided to furnish overnight trans-
ient accommodations for immediate families, rela-
tives and friends of military personnel. These are:

Main Post Guest House—Vibbert Ave., 545-3600

Sand Hill Guest House—Fourth St., 544-7808

Guest House No. 66—Harmony Church,
Hershey Road

Horseback Riding

The Hunt Club, located on Marne Rd., is one
of the most recently organized activities for military

Household Goods

For information concerning incoming ship-
ments of household goods and other personal prop-
erty and for delivery and unpacking services call
545-4041. Shipments by van carriers should not be

Hunting and Fishing

The Fish and Game Association is a volunteer
organization of military personnel interested in the
protection and propagation of wild life on the reser-
vation. Membership in this organization and hunt-
' ing license may be obtained from the F & GA
located in Bldg. 4050, Harmony Church. Hunting
and fishing are prohibited on the reservation with-
out a license. Membership in the organization
entitles a person to have a voice in the widespread

manship coaches training course.

THE 428th MEDICAL BATTALION sup-
ports the U. S. Army Infantry Center and provides
medical assistance to the 151st Engineer Group in
forming rescue and recovery teams.

THE THIRD U. S. ARMY TRAINING AIDS
SUBCENTER is the senior of eight subcenters in
the Third Army area. Its mission is to provide fast
and economical availability of training aids to active
Army, U. S. Army Reserve, National Guard and
ROTC units.

The Main Officers Open Mess features a 36-
hole golf course for members of the officers club.
The golf course is open seven days a week.

Guest House reservations are accepted for
three-day periods only. If the guests desire to stay
for a longer period of time and space is available,
an extension is granted.

Rates are $1 per adult per night and 50 cents
per child (under 12 years of age) for rooms sharing
bath; $1.50 per adult and 75 cents per child for
rooms with private bath.

personnel and their families. Horses are available
for sale and rent:

made until after assignment to quarters. The order-
ing transportation officer may arrange for intransit
storage under current regulations.

and far reaching activities of this active body, and
makes him eligible for participation in several or-
ganized activities throughout the year, including
special hunts, dove shoots, a turkey shoot and the
spring fishing and skish tournament. Hunting and
fishing regulations, bag limits and the area for
hunting and fishing are furnished at the time the
license is issued.
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Legal Assistance

The Legal Assistance Office is in the U. S.
Army Infantry Center Annex Building 5 at the
corner of Vibbert Ave. and Sigerfoos Rd. A quali-
fied attorney is on duty daily to provide legal as-
sistance and advice to military personnel and their
dependents. It is usually best to make an appoint-

Libraries

The U. S. Army Infantry School Library is a
military reference library and provides a reference
collection of books, documents, maps and related
material pertaining to military matters and allied
subjects. ‘

The following libraries are maintained for mem-
bers of the command and are under the direction
of the Special Services officer:

Little Theater

Fort Benning has a Little Theater group, which
is open to all officers, enlisted men, civilian em-
ployees and military dependents, and members of
the local community. No experience is necessary to
join this group. Anyone interested in any phase of

Main Officers’ Open Mess

All Army commissioned personnel and warrant
officers reporting to Fort Benning will be considered
as members of the Main Officers’ Mess upon ar-
rival. Should an officer not desire to become a
member, he will submit a letter to the Commanding
General, U. S. Army Infantry Center, through com-
mand channels, tendering his resignation and stat-
ing the reasons.

Officers and warrant officers assigned to Fort
Benning for less than 30 days will not be required
to pay monthly dues, but will be granted guest
privileges. Guest cards will be issued for this pur-
pose.

Fort Benning has one of the finest Officers’

Medical Care

Martin Army Hospital, located northwest of the
Main Post on Houston Hill, furnishes hospital care
for all military personnel and their dependents and
retired personnel and their dependents residing in
Columbus and vicinity.

For outpatient care, military personnel should

ment by telephoning 545-4893.

Counseling is provided for all legal matters ex-
cept actual litigation in civilian courts. A liaison
service has been established with the Columbus
Lawyers Club to provide without charge legal as-
sistance by a civilian lawyer on a volunteer basis.

Main Library on Wold Ave. next to the Main
Theatre.

Branch Library No. 1 in Martin Army Hospital.

Branch Library No. 2 on 4th St. in the Sand
Hill Area.

Branch Library No. 5 in the Harmony Church
area. (Open when ROTC cadets are in training).

Branch Library No. 6 in Building No. 9010 in
the Kelley Hill area.

Little Theatre work—acting, costumes, lighting, di-
recting, producing, ticket sales or publicity—is wel-
come.

For information call 545-5641.

Clubs in the Army, with annexes conveniently lo-
cated throughout the post. The club offers dining
room food service, guest rooms, tennis courts, swim-
ming pools and barber and beauty shops. In addi-
tion it operates the Country Club with a 36-hole
golf course, a Skeet Club, branch canteens and other
facilities. A kennel is available to board pets be-
longing to members.

Club annexes and various lounges and rooms
may be reserved through the catering office for
private or official parties. Information relative to
membership is furnished during reception process-

ing.

report to one of the four area troop dispensaries.
Sick-call at all dispensaries is held at 7:30 a.m,,
Monday through Saturday.

Dependents and retired personnel should re-
port to the Hospital Dispensary located on the first
floor of Martin Army Hospital. Appointments are
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normally required except in cases of emergency
when they can be obtained by calling the Central
Appointment Desk.

Emergency medical care, including emergency
ambulance service, is provided 24 hours daily at the

Museum-

U. S. Army Infantry Museum, located on Inger-
soll Street, is open 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday through

NCO Messes

All noncommissioned officer personnel are en-
couraged to become members of the Fort Benning
NCO Open Mess as soon as possible after arrival
on post.

The dues are $1 monthly. Membership cards
may be procured at Crain Hall for E-5 and above,
Annex 1, 2, or Victroy Lodge for E-4 and above,
Annex 3 is for privates and PFC’s and has no mem-

Nurseries

At the sign of the pixie trademark is DUSA Tot
Town Nursery, formerly the Main Post Children’s
Nursery. Children from three months of age up are
accepted for care.

Tot Town provides free sanitary diaper service,
trained uniformed attendants, separation of older
children from toddlers, refreshment periods and
lunches, fenced play areas with modern and sturdy
play equipment, and scheduled play routines for the
older children.

Yearly $1 registration card entitles families to
special rates, discount cards and use of the Day
Care Plan. Regular rates are 35 cents per child per
hour for one child, 45 cents per hour for two chil-
dren in the same family, and 50 cents per hour for
three or more children in the same family with
membership card.

Officer Candidate School

In July, 1941, The Infantry School opened its
first officer candidate class. The last World War II
class was graduated Dec. 9, 1946. During that period
70,000 second lieutenants were graduated.

Shortly after the termination of World War II,
the officer candidate program at Fort Benning was

Emergency Room. All personnel are requested not
to use the facilities of the Emergency Room unless
they are true emergencies and cannot wait until
regular duty hours at the Hospital Dispensary.

Friday and 12:30 p.m. to 5 p.m. Saturdays, Sundays
and holidays.

bership fee. The main office is located at Building
1413.

Each club offers food service.

A package store is located at entrance to Crain
Hall.

Reservations for private parties can be made
at Crain Hall 545-4106 or Victory Lodge at
545-6630, or at Annex 545-1237, or at any of the
branch clubs by contacting the managers.

Hours: Monday and Wednesday 0730-11 p.m.;
Tuesday and Thursday 0730-6 p.m.; Friday 0730-1
a.m.; Saturday 9 am.-1 am.; Sunday 9 a.m.-1130
p.m. Special openings for post or unit functions are
arranged upon request. It is located in Buildings
1075 and 1076, Old Hospital Area. Telephone
545-3004.

The Commissary Nursery is operated by Army
Daughters for use of Commissary patrons only, and
is open during Commissary sales hours. Rates: 15¢
per child for first hour, five cents for next half hour.
After the first 14 hours, there is a penalty charge
of 50 cents per child per hour or fraction thereof.

There is a fenced play yard with modern equip-
ment. The nursery is located to the rear of the Milk
Bar Building, opposite the Commissary.

discontinued. With the outbreak of hostilities in
Korea, however, the need for additional junior offi-
cers resulted in a resumption of this program in
February, 1951. In March, 1953, the school assumed
the task of training officer candidates for all other
arms and services except the Artillery.
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Pets

All dogs and cats must be registered at the age
of eight weeks and receive a rabies shot. The post

Post Craft and Photo Labs

Post Craft Shop and Photo Lab are located on
the south side of Doughboy Stadium on Main Post.
Hours of operation are from 6 to 10 p.m. Tuesdays
through Fridays; 1 to 5 p.m. Saturdays and Sun-
days. The shops are well lighted and equipped and
are staffed with experienced instructors. Crafts
available are photography, woodwork, art and sign
painting.

Craft Shops also are located in the following
buildings:

Post Exchanges

The Fort Benning Post Exchange System com-
prises approximately 50 branches at troop locations
over the entire reservation. Included are restaurants,
snack bars, soda fountains, guest houses and serv-
ice stations, in addition to the regular retail stores.

The Main Exchange is located in Building No.
1711 on Wold Ave., behind the Howard Bus Ter-
minal. This exchange carries clothing, uniforms, in-

" signia, sporting goods, luggage, cosmetics and other
articles, in addition to regular PX items. Sand Hill
and Harmony Church areas have principal branches
which carry the same merchandise as the Main
Exchange, except for women’s and children’s cloth-
ing.

The following Concession services are avail-
able in the Main Post Shopping Center area:

Barber Shop Dry Cleaners

Tailor Shop Photo Studio

Beauty Shop TV and Radio Repair

Washateria Watch Repair

Post Office

The Fort Benning branch of the Columbus
Post Office is at the intersection of Vibbert Ave.
and Ingersoll St. It offers all the regular postal
facilities, including Post Office rental boxes.

Hours of operation are from 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. -

Privilege ID Cards

Newly arrived permanent personnel may ob-
tain privilege cards from the unit to which assigned.
Personnel retiring from the service may obtain

~ veterinarian is located in Building 265, telephone

545-1191.

Shop No. 1—Main Post Bldg. 394
Shop No. 2—Sand Hill Bldg. 3788
Shop No. 3—Harmony Church Bldg. 4846
Shop No. 4—Sand Hill Bldg. 3145
Shop No. 6—Sand Hill (Auto) Bldg. 3809
Shop No. 7—Main Post Bldg. 334
Shop No. 8—Main Post (Auto) Bldg. 2057
Photo Lab—Main Post Bldg. 394

Soft drinks and ice-cream drive-ins are located
at Marchant and Anderson Streets on the Main
Post and in Sand Hill adjacent to the principal
Post Exchange Branch on Scott:Ave.

There are two Post Exchange Cafeterias on
the Main Post, one at the corner of Wold Avenue
and Ingersoll St. open from 7 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. Mon-
day through Saturday and 8 a.m. to 2 p.m. on Sun-
day. The other location is in the Lawson Army Air-
field area. It is open from 7:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.
Monday through Friday only. Breakfast and lunch
are served to both military and civilian personnel.

The Main Officers’ Open Mess also has a cafe-
teria serving breakfast and lunch Monday through
Saturday and breakfast only on Sunday.

Snack Bars are located in various sections of
the post.

Identification is required of all personnel in
civilian clothing except in food establishments.

Monday through Friday, and 8:30 a.m. to noon on
Saturday. It is closed Sundays and legal holidays.

One special feature of the post office is the
daily mail service by postmen to family quarters
on the post.

identification cards from the Reception Unit, Build-
ing 5, U. S. Army Infantry Center Annex.
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Quarters

Application for government quarters may be
made at the Family Quarters Branch, Billeting Di-
vision, located in room 18, U. S. Army Infantry
Center Annex in Building 5. There are 1474 sets of
officers’ quarters. 413 of which are located on Main
Post. Enlisted men’s quarters number 1365. Govern-
ment quarters are assigned according to rank and
date of rank.

Battle Park Homes, an apartment project con-
sisting of 200 two and three-bedroom units, is lo-
cated on the reservation near the Main Post. Offi-
cer personnel permanently assigned to Fort Ben-
ning who have reported for duty are eligible to

apply for housing in Battle Park Homes. Provided
standing vacancies exist in the project, officers
stationed at Fort Benning on temporary duty may
apply for quarters here.

Temporary housing for families of officer per-
sonnel is usually available for a period no longer
than two weeks at the Officers’ Club or the Officers’
Club Annex, provided reservations are made in ad-
vance.

Temporary housing for families of enlisted per-
sonnel is usually available at one of the two Guest
Houses.
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Recreation

Recreation facilities at Fort Benning include
bowling alleys, golf, archery, movies, skeet shoot-
ing, a hobby shop, swimming pools and various
other sports and entertainment features.

U. S. ARMY INFANTRY CENTER REC-
REATIONAL AREA, located on 2nd Armored Di-
vision Rd. near Lee Field, is available to all per-
sonnel at the post for private or organizational
parties and outings. This is a large area with
several barbecue pits. A huge lodge is available for
dancing with an outside concrete lighted patio. Deep
well water is available and electricity is provided.
This area provides an ideal location for picnics and
unit parties. Distance to this area is approximaltely
14 miles from the Main Post and can be reached
by following the directional signs to Lee Field. Use
of this facility is by reservation only, arranged by
calling Special Services, telephone LI 3-3136.

U. S. ARMY INFANTRY CENTER REST

Religious Activities

A program of religious services designed to
meet the spiritual needs of all personnel at Fort
‘Benning is available.

General Protestant Worship Services are held
each Sunday in the Infantry Center Chapel at 0800
and 0930 and 1100. A Sunday School is conducted
each Sunday in the 2600 Area at 0930 and a bus
schedule is maintained to transport the children.
For further information regarding the Sunday
School, dial 545-4334.

A nursery in Building 1076, Old Hospital Area,

is open each Sunday.
» Roman Catholic Masses are celebrated daily,
on Sundays, on all Holy Days of Obligation and
special occasions. Mass is celebrated each Sunday
in the Main Post Catholic Chapel at 0730, 0900,
1000, and 1100, and in the 1st Infantry Brigade
Chapel at 9:30 am. and 12:15 p.m. Daily Masses
are celebrated in the Main Post Catholic Chapel
at 12 noon. From September through May weekly
Catechism classes are conducted each Saturday at
1000. For further information, dial 545-2893.

Jewish services are conducted in the Jewish
Religious Center, located in the Old Hospital Area,
each Friday at 8 p.m. A Kosher kitchen also is
~maintained. For further information, dial 545-5722.
. Protestant and Roman Catholic services are
"“also held in other chapels on the Main Post and in
five chapels in the Sand Hill Area, three chapels in

CAMP, DESTIN, FLORIDA, is operated by Spe-
cial Services for the benefit of military personnel
and their dependents stationed at Fort Benning. It
is located on Chocawhatchee Bay along the Florida
Gulf Coast, about midway between Panama City
and Pensacola, approximately 230 miles from Fort
Benning. The rest camp is equipped with fibre glass
boats adaptable for outboard motors. There is also
a playground for children, including swings, a
teeter-totter, slide, etc. Barbecue pits, a volleyball
court and space to play horseshoes are provided.
The camp consists of eight cabins plus a caretaker’s
cabin and 12 acres of land. The cabins are about 50
yards from the beach. There are an electric stove,
lights and refrigerator in each cabin. For deep sea
fishing, confer with the caretaker. For further in-
formation, call the recreation and entertainment
officer at Fort Benning 545-1922.

the Harmony Church Area and one chapel at Kelley
Hill. '

St. Michael’s Episcopal Mission has a Holy
Communion Service at 8 a.m. each Sunday and Holy
Communion and Morning Prayer at 10:30 a.m. Holy
Communion is celebrated on all Holy Days, as an-
nounced. The Episcopal Church School meets at
10:30 a.m. on Sunday. There is also a nursery for
small children. For further information, dial
545-4741.

Lutheran services are conducted at 11 a.m. Sun-
day in Main Post Chapel No. 2. At announced times
there is a Lutheran Catechistical Class. For further
information, dial 545-2093.

Christian Science services are held in the In-
fantry Center Chapel Tuesdays at 8 p.m. For further
information, dial 545-3304.

Latter Day Saints (Reorganized) services are
held Sundays at 11 a.m. in the Morning Chapel of
Building 2605. For further information, dial 545-7394.

Officers Christian Union meets each week”
night in the homes of members. All officers are
cordially invited to attend. For further information

- dial 545-7394.

Chaplains are available at all times for consul-
tations and interviews. Appointments may be made
with the Chaplain’s Office, 545-7394, or through
company commanders.
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Service Clubs

There are four Service Clubs at Fort Benning.
Activities offered include game facilities, television,
reading rooms, music rooms, records, musical in-
struments, writing rooms, kitchens, dance floors,
magazines, lounges, information and stationery. All
Service Clubs are open to enlisted personnel, their
families and friends.

Service Club No. 1 is located next to Gowdy
Field on Ingersoll St., Main Post. Open 1 to 10 p.m.

Skeet Shooting and Marksmanship

Fort Benning’s Rifle and Pistol Club affords its
members facilities for pistol and smallbore rifle
shooting which are among the finest anywhere. All
post personnel are eligible for membership and
present rolls show a large number of women shoot-
ers. The club sponsors a junior program of rifle

Sports

The Sports Offices are located in Briant Wells
Field House on the Main Post. The sports officer
supervises all tournaments on the post and co-
ordinates the various athletic events and leagues.
The following facilities and activities are available:

DOUGHBOY STADIUM, located at the inter-
section of Ingersoll St. and Vibbert Ave., is used
for various sports in season, such as football and
track, and for other events as scheduled.

GOWDY FIELD, located opposite the Main

Swimming Pools

Russ Pool is located at Clark and Sigerfoos
Roads. Hours of operation are 1 to 10 p.m., Mondays
through Fridays, 12 noon to 8 p.m. Saturdays, and
9 am. to 8 p.m., Sundays and holidays.

The Harmony Church Pool is located near
Service Club No. 3, Harmony Church area. Hours
of operation are 1 to 10 p.m. daily.

The Sand Hill Pool, located adjacent to Bldg.

Telephone & Telegraph Service

Application for installation of telephone facili-
ties in quarters must be made in person at the Of-
tice of the Post Signal Officer.

Public telephone pay stations are located in the
major installations of the Main Post and through-
out the reservation. Telegrams may be sent at the
Western Union Office, Building 399A on Vibbert
Ave. Hours of operation are from 8:30 a.m. to

daily, and for Sunday coffee call at 10 a.m.

Service Club No. 2 is located on Fourth St
between Scott and Barry Aves., Sand Hill. Open
1 to 10 p.m. daily, and 10 a.m. to 10 p.m. on Sunday.

Service Club No. 3 is located in Area G just off
Hershey Rd., Harmony Church. Open 1 to 10 p.m.
daily.

Service Club No. 4 is located in Bldg. 1019 near
Kelley Hill. Open 1 to 10 p.m. daily; Sunday 10 a.m.

instruction in which youngsters of both sexes re-
ceive coaching in the principles of marksmanship
from the U. S. Army’s top ranking instructors.

The club is located in Bldg. 1615, off Dixie
Road.

Theater, is used for baseball during March through
September. The field is equipped with lights for
night. games.

BRIANT WELLS FIELD HOUSE, located
on Ingersoll St. opposite Stilwell Field, has basket-
ball and handball courts, workout rooms and an
indoor swimming pool. Boxing gear and weight lift-
ing equipment are available. Hours of operation are
9 am. to 9 p.m., Mondays through Saturdays, and
1 to 9 p.m. Sundays and holidays.

3811 in the Sand Hill area, is open from 1 to 10 p.m.
daily.

Briant Wells Field House, located on the Main
Post, features an indoor pool, open all year. Hours
of operation are 12 noon to 4 p.m. and 6 to 10 p.m.
Monday through Saturday. Sundays and holidays,
1 p.m. to 4 p.m. and 6 p.m. to 10 p.m. Carey Pool
is located near Sightseeing Field and is open the
same hours as Russ Pool.

9:30 p.m. daily except Sunday and holidays. Tele-
grams may also be sent from any pay station by
dialing “O” and asking for Western Union.

Personnel occupying government quarters can
send telegrams by dialing Western Union in Co-
lumbus. These telegrams may be charged to the
quarters telephone number.
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Thrift Shop

The Thrift Shop is operated by the Woman’s
Club of Fort Benning with volunteer heip from the
membership. It is located across the street from
the Infantry Museum. Clothing, furniture, kitchen-

Theaters

All theaters are administered by the Army-Air
Force Motion Picture Service. Attendance and uni-
form regulations are prescribed in current regula-
tions.

Theater No. 1—located on the Main Post at the
intersection of Ingersoll St. and Wold Ave. Two
performances night at 6:30 and 8:30 p.m. On Satur-
days, Sundays and holidays shows are run at 2, 4,
6:30 and 8:30 p.m.

Theater No. 2—located at Wold and Anderson
Sts., Main Post. Performances nightly at 6:30 Mon-
day through Thursday; matinees are held at 2:30
Fridays; Saturdays, Sundays and holidays at 6:30-
8:30.

Traffic Regulations ‘

Traffic regulations in effect on the reservation
are similar to those of any large city. All regula-
Transportation

One commercial bus line, the Howard Bus Line,
operates on the post both for service to Columbus
and intra-post service. The main terminal is located
on Wold Ave. near the Main Post Exchange and
operates seven days a week on a 30-minute schedule
in town at 4th Ave. and 12th St. Intra-post buses
run on the post to outlying locations in Harmony
Church, Kelley Hill and the Wherry Housing areas.
Howard buses also operate from Columbus to these
outlying sections on Saturdays, Sundays, & holidays

Commercial taxis are available for on-post serv-

Uniforms

The winter uniform is normally worn during
the period October 25 through March 31, and the
summer uniform April 1 through October 24.

Name plates and name tapes are parts of the
uniform. During all duty hours, name plates or
tapes are worn on the right breast pocket of the
outer garment (except overcoat and raincoat).
Name plates are presently available for purchase at
Youth Activities Club

The Youth Activities Club is an official organi-
zation which finances, organizes and supervises a
wide variety of recreational activities for children
of military personnel. These activities include Girl
Scouts and Boy Scouts, swimming, boxing, rifle
marksmanship, archery and seasonal athletic
leagues. Also included are softhall, basketball and
volleyball for girls, as well as football, baseball and

ware, etc., are accepted for sale on a consignment
basis, with a 10 percent service charge deducted
on articles sold. Hours of operation are from 10
a.m. to 2 p.m., Tuesdays and Thursdays.

Theater No. 5—located on Hourglass Rd., Har-
mony Church area. One performance Thursday,
Saturday, and Sunday at 7 p.m.

Theater No. 6—located at 10th and Bourg Sts.,
Sand Hill area. Two performances nightly at 6:30
and 8:30 p.m., and matinees Saturday, Sunday, and
holidays at 2:30 p.m.

Theater No. 9—located at Kelley Hill has per-
formances  on Tuesday, Thursday, Saturday, and
Sunday; closed Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fri-
days 9 to 5.

Theater No. 11—located at junction of Eighth
Division Rd. at Cusseta Highway, Harmony Church
area. One show nightly at 7 p.m.

tions are rigidly enforced, and copies are available
in all organizations.

ice and taxis may also be called to the post from
Columbus. A military taxi service is operated for
official use of military and civilian personnel.

A Scheduled Airline Ticket Office is located in
Building 19, corner of Vibbert Ave. and Gillespie

© St. Office hours are 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. Monday

through Friday and 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. on Saturday.
Scheduled air carriers represented are American,
Capitol, Delta, Eastern, Northwest, Pan American,
Southern, Trans-World and over 25 other scheduled
airlines. Telephone number is 545-3438.

the Book Store. Name tape is available through as-
signed unit, Book Store or Post Exchange. Stencil
sets for printing names on tapes are available in
assigned units.

Personnel living off post are authorized to com-
mute directly to and from their quarters in the work
and field uniform provided they do not quit the
vehicle off post.

basketball for boys. The YAC office is in Building
1054 in the Old Army Hospital cantonment area.
Funds are provided primarily by a grant from the
Community Activities Association, with additional
support from membership dues of families with
children participating in the program. Additional
information may be obtained by dialing 545-2130.



TRAIN ONCE TRANSPORTED TIS STUDENTS




Riverside...a Gracious

Touchofthe Old South

It is said that Fort Benning is the heart of the
U. S. Infantry. And by the same token, The In-
fantry School is the heart of Fort Benning. But
its soul lies in a white majestic mansion that has
stood as a muted queen over the reservation’s
thousands of acres for. more than 150 years.

From an era of Indian wars, “Riverside,” the
home of Infantry School commandants since the
school was established June 17, 1919, at Camp Ben-
ning near the junction of the Chattahoochee River
and Upatoi Creek south of Columbus, has survived
the years and now stands as majestically as ever
in the Nuclear Age.

The history of the homesite dates back to the
early 1800’s, when the nucleus of the present house
on Vibbert Ave. was on Lumpkin Road. Some 150
years or so ago the two-story structure echoed to
gay laughter and the patter of dainty feet as belles
and beaux danced to the popular music of the day.

In 1907 Arthur Bussey bought the estate from
the Hatcher family and named it the “Riverside
Plantation.” Almost immediately he planned the
construction of a new house as a comfortable sum-
mer home, ’

The original part of the house, which had been
built on Lumpkin Road, was moved to its present
location on Vibbert Ave. to be the basis of the
new home. In an engineering effort prodigious for
its time, the house was rolled on logs pulled by
mules without damaging a single tree.

In establishing his estate, Arthur Bussey built
one of the last great self-supporting plantations in
western Georgia. Though Bussey was a business-
man by vocation, he was a farmer by avocation. His
1,782 acres and home, which he completed in 1909,
became a self-sufficient estate under his supervision.

The house was built primarily as a summer
home on a 12-acre site among trees more than a<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>